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Rivera, Maribel

From: corpheip

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 2:00 PM
To: 'Denna Austin-Ruhl'

Subject: RE: Kelly's Irish Pub, LLC.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Donna Austin-Ruhl [mailto:donna@wrightandcasey.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Thoemas D. Wright

Subject: Kelly's Irish Pub, LLC.

Please change the principal ptace of business address for Kelly's trish Pub, LLC. (Document No. L10000127823)1t0 the

following: —

KELLY'S IRISH PUB, LLC.
830 N. WICKHAM RD, 4
MELBOURNE FL 32935

The mailing address will remain the same.
Thank you,
Donna

Sent by Donna Austin-Ruh!
for Thomas D. Wright, Esquire
(twright@wrightandcasey.com}
Wright & Casey, P.A.
340 North Causeway
New Smyma Beach, FL 32169
386-428-3311
386-427-9516 fax
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